

From: "Tolomay, John" <JTolomay@harris.com>
To: "jkennedy@fcc.gov" <jkennedy@fcc.gov>, "OET"
<oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov>
Date: 10/5/01 10:16AM
Subject: RE: Call sign KA2XTI (0177-EX-RR-2001) [Reference Number: 1462]

Mr Kennedy,
My apologies for the delay in responding to your request. The Engineer I need input from in regard to your questions has not been available this week. I will forward to you on Monday morning the information you request.

Mr. Laughlin is no longer associated with license maintenance, therefore, all technical contact in regard to these areas should be directed to myself.

Regards,
John Tolomay
Demo Department
Harris Corp. RF Communications
716-242-3889
716-242-3281 (Fax)
jtolomay@harris.com